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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: 16 September 2020 6:48 PM
To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Subject: FW: New message for service request 170291, vehicle number CB6099E

 9/16/20 5:01 PM *** Message - Hi, Please counter propose $16,200 all-in.-  NG Stacey 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: stacey.ng@axa.com.sg <stacey.ng@axa.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 September 2020 5:02 PM 
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: New message for service request 170291, vehicle number CB6099E 
 
AXA Insurance has sent you a message for claim number S0M02OGI. 
Please click here https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/ to view the message in Vendor Portal. 
 
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a 
written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 


